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Summer Lee !LKI( Auto)

From: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 13 December, 2019 1:34 PM

To: Nivitha (LEK Auto)

Cc SUR; Julie Mangubat

Subject: FW: SMAB24R & SLT7761T - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR
INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS || C10004881

Attachments: 624 pdf

Hi Team,

We would like to arrange TP PRS for SMAG624R. They have chosen Mr. Adrian Ling to survey the vehicle.
Please see attached file for the workshop information,

Kindly confirm. Thank you.

Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853

E ivy.r@ m.sg
P Birect K
insurance ..

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre

Singapore
239924

udgetdi m.s
auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
ir n

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and Is for the Intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This emall is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the Intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
emaill is unauthorised.



. This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General, This email is confidential and subject to copyright. it may
be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email Is unauthorised.

From: Ziting <ziting@n51.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 13 December 2019 12:22 PM

To: lvy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: Re: SMAB24R & SLT7761T - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2
WORKING DAYS | | C10004881

Dear Sir / Madam,
We appoint your surveyor Adrian Ling LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Please see attached.

Thank you.

Regards,

Zi Ting

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd
Office: 6842 0051

Fax: 6741 0510
www.n51 com.sg

From: Ziting <ziting@n51 .com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 13 December 2019 10:27 AM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: SMAB24R & SLT7761T - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING
DAYS

Dear Sir/Madam,
As per above subject,

Please refer to attachment and:-



kinr..:ily ﬁrnpuse / provide your 10 surveyors

Thank you.

Regards,

Zi Ting

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd
Office: 6842 0051

Fax: 6741 0510

www.n51.com.sqg

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited,
Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related bady corporate (Auto & General) and Is for the intended addressee.
The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated authar but may not
reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are
not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or
disclosure of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended addressee, please immediately notify the
sender and then delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant that this email is error or virus free.

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited,
Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and s for the intended addressee.
The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect
views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the
intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure
of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then
delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant that this emall is error or virus free.



AFTA1S151808 | Forrmmars Acode? Seruices Tasklorme Pie Lid - HO
EMTHY DATE & TIME: 12722018 18:58
SUEWTTED BY Wang Sye Yuan

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plsase report cormacily the detalls of the acadent 1o speed up (he claims process

2 This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Autharised Driver

3. |nlormanon provided must be as truthful and sccurale as possible. Any withul misrepresantation or witholding of material tacts may sllow insurante Companes to
repudiate polcy Eablity

& The issue and acceptance of this Form by msurance companies i not an admission of policy llebikty on the part of the Insurance companiss

& Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

B. This repor! will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cantre establishad by the Genersl insurance Assocanon of Singaporg (GilA) for
archiving and that copies of thes report will, far a fee, be made available upon application by eresi=d pames

7. By the lodgement of this repart 1o the Insurers. you hersby consent to the archiving of this repart ot the cenire snd lo copies of the report being mace availabie
aforesaid

Date Of Report 12/12/2019 18:58
Date Of Accident 12M2/2019 16:00
Exact Location Of Accident SLIF RD ALONG JALAN BUKIT MERAH
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Numbar SMAB24R
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner GRAB RENTALS PTELTD
Co Reg Mo 201617200G
Email Address NOEMAIL
Maobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-3138E8644
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer TOYOTA
Modal SIENTA-1.5 HYBRID [A)

Exac! Purposa far which vehicle was baing used af
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy

for repair to your vahicle? NG

If Mo, Please stale action 1o be laken THIRD PARTY

Vahicle Catagory PRIVATE HIRE
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleel Policy YES

Policy Number A29114758MKF

Caover Note Numbar

Driver

Name of Driver ONG SWEE HUAT
NRIC No S04179512

Date Of Birth 27/07/1948

Ccoupatian OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass A0S/ 1967

Driving Expariance 52 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-92968649
Fax Mumber

Contact Number OTHERS-88550048
EMaill Address NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 20



Address BLK 171 BUKIT BATOK WEST AVE B #14-358
Posicode 650171

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

if No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - LESSEE

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Qwn -
Veahicle -

Insurance Company af Drivers Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved In this accident? NO
Mumber of vahicles (including own vehicle]

involved in the accident ‘

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured convayed 1o hospital by

amboulance?

Was any cther material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO

solicilingloffering accident claims assistance

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passenger 1 NAME - NOT APPLICABLE
GENDER; FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was tha accident reparted lo the police? NO

I Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Proseculion given? NO

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

ON 12/12/18 AT AROUND 4PM, | WAS DRIVING MY CAR ON THE SLIP RD FROM JALAN BUKIT MERAH INTOCTE. AS |
STOP MY CAR TO A STATIONARY POSITION, VEHICLE B DROVE UP FROM BEHIND AND COLLIDED INTO THE BACK OF
MY CAR. MY CAR SUSTAINED REAR DAMAGES. NO ONE WAS INJURED

Attachmaent(s)
Are accident pholos avalable for attachment? YES
Was {here any video caplured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons. SD CARD WITH WORKSHOP
Was thare any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SLTTTE1T
Vehicle MakaMadal/Colaur HYLUNDAI
Detalls Of Properties VEH B
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Drivar KOR SU YEE
NRIC/Passport Number S57T641904C
Contact Number
Addrass
Posicode

Page 2 of 20



Insurance Campany Mame
Nature Of Damage FRONT PORTION

Mo, Of Passenger {Including Driver) 1

Page 3of 20



Sketch Plan

1 Please repon gorrectly the details of the scoident 1o speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be compl

= B TR YN T & SLIEN el LA

information provided must be ot tuthiyl pnd scourste 83 pessible. Ary wilfiul misrepresentation of withholding of material
facts mary allow insurance companies to mpudiste policy liability.

The issue and scceptance of this Form by inturance companies it not an admigsion of policy lebiiry on the part of the insurance

The report will be forwsrded by the imurers of the GLA Records Managemant Centre extablished by the Genery| Insurance
Acsocistion of Singspore (GA) for archiving and that copies of this repor will for o fee be made avellable upon spplication by
interested partes.

By the lodgment of this repon 19 the Indurers, you herely consent to the srchiving of this report st the centre and to coples of
The répor being made svidlable slosesaid.

£ Corsent under the Personal Data Protection Act (POPA)

lunderstand, schnowiedge, agree and conent that:
lg)  Why insurer, mry workshop snd the Genarsd Inturence Astocistion of Sngepore [TGIA") may/sre permitied 1o collect, ure,
disciong and/or process my pertonsl data/personal informanon set out b this [form] snd sny other penonal information
provided by me of potastsed by my imurer (colisciively the *Penenal Informstion”] and discloss and trantfer such
Parvoral informaetion 12 58 insare)) who have insured vehiclefs) imeobeed in tha scoxder (88 ingureriy] who hve insured
whicheln] invehed m thh sccident shall be collectively referred 10 s the “tnsurers”], the Insurers’ lerpery/lew firrms, the
Mo tary Autharity of Lingapore snd wry relevent governmant pgency sutharity (such oy the police), for the purposelr)
L]

iy favd msieg hancling sndfor dealing with my claies includng the settiement of the clalem and any receisary
el tipation relatiog to the cipime:

1] et asang the scoident and/or my cliima,

o) esrryeng cut andfor desling with my Instroctitn of rpiponding to sy enguires by me;

[v] bedeminateriog rmy claims (inthuding the mailing of carrrapoadence, MTEMENTL, invoites, FEPONE Of HOTKE 10 me,
which could Invehee decioture of certain persons data sbaut me 1o bring about Selivery of the tame o wel &5 on 1ha
externad cover of envelopes/mall packages); andfor

(v] comphyerng wiah spphcssie lw in sdminmtenng, processing. handing snd/or desling with my clairma (colleonvety The
*Purposes”]

() el insurenis) who have snsured vehiciedn ] invoived In thii sdodent snd the Inuren” lesmerSlew fiems, may/sre permitted

to coliact, use, dischosy and/or precems my Personad information for ane or mase of the above Purposn; and

ey Personal Infarmation may/can be disclosed by any of the lnturers and/'or GLA o thair third party serice providen or
agentslinghuding their lewyerslaw firmy], which may be sited ouniice of Singopore, for oo of mode of the sbove Purpoes

my Personal Information will abo be colecied and uted to complie clalms history for the purpote of fraud detection
investigation and management In present and all future clalm

(d)

[e] the information so collected under (d) sbove may be shared [ disclonnd:

(1} to el insurers andfor any cther third parties that embit In evalusting, imestignting. contiolling or mamaging fraud,
regulstent, lew enforcemaent snd povernment sgeEncies #s reasonsbly reguired for the purpesss osted, o

(W) for comelyng with reguirements under 5y seguistion, I of court orders,

%;‘!6 l:/ta[uﬂ

S .50p-m
Folicytolder's Sgratur g Drives's Signature Repatting Centre Peronnel s SEnature
Dute & Time |1 driwrr i rit thir poficyhilded | Himre
Dute & Tires

MRIC/WN e

Page 4 of 20



Sketch Plan #2
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@R-51 automoTIvE PTE LTD

Kaki Bukit AutoHub

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2

#0117 /#01-18 ' Heavy Vehicle #0108 / Spray Painting $02-27
Singapore 417921 Tel No. ;=635 6842 G051 Fax No.; +68 6741 0510
E-Mail - salesians 1. com.sg

Company Reg No, - 20061 6038C

GST Registration No, ; 20061 6038C

TP E".'-w(li DL
GRAB RENTALS PTE LTD |
18 SIN MING LANE #01-08 MIDVIEW CITY TGRS |
SINGAPORE 573960 Juane Repair Code
Dt in:
Contact : 66550005-GRAB 92968649 , 98550048 Vehicle Num. ;
Model -
Chassis'Eng#

LK - o Redlbn

ESTIMATE

CLM15855

12/12/2019

SMAG24R

TOYOTA SIENTA HYBRID 1.5X CVT
NHP1707126407/INZ8S545424

Parts and Labour Assesment

Description of part Oy
REAR BUMPER IVL‘] |
REAR BUMPER CENTER GARNISH & L i
REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LR ©/tee (4 2
REAR BUMPER SIDE GARNISHLR M- MEC 2
REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LR M& 2
REAR BUMPER TOW HOOK COVER A+ 7~ 1
REAR DASH B 2% COVER [ Mealod |
REAR END PANEL INNER' 24,5 |
REAR END PANEL ‘OUTER' i 5haTpd !
REAR END PANEL INNER TOP GARNISH 2k L—_*J i
REAR FENDER INNER TRIM GARNISH LR~ o2 to—d 2
REARTAILGATE  Seadic |
REAR TAILGATE "HYBRID' EMBLEM }"M‘ 1
REAR TAILGATE 'LOGO' EMBLEM  © ]
REAR TAILGATE INNER PULL HANDLE P 7 i
REAR TAILGATE INNER RUBBER SIDE GUIDE STOPPER LR N A 2

REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM GARNISH  Mad Hev |

REAR TAILGATE LOCK STRIKER el pd !

LUnit Price Amount
950,00 e 9sTN
20,00 20900

45.00 — 170,00
155,00 A 3100
Q0,00 < 15010
25,00 A 2500
686,00 = GRG0
607 00 A 60700
599.00 £599.00
207.00 o 700
209,00 < As00

T —
1 785.00 /5t 17851

78,010 < 7800
110,00 11000
48,00 L 48,00
19,000 ~ 3800
455,00 X 45500

40,00 40400

#

*** This is n computer-generated document which requires no sigrinfure ***

page |



@51 automoTIvE PTE LTD

Kuki Bukit AutoHub

2 Kaki Buki Ave2

#O1-17 ' #01-18 / Heavy Vichicle #01-08 ' Spray Painting #02-27
Singapore 417921 Tel No, . +65 6842 (051 Fax No, - <65 674) 0510
E-Muil ; =alesiain5 1, com.sp

Company Reg. No. @ 200616038C

GST Registronon No. @ 200616038C

GRAB RENTALS PTE LTD
18 SIN MING LANE #01-08 MIDVIEW CITY ESTIMATE
SINGAPORE 573860 Repair Code - CLMI5855

Datein - 12122019
Vehicle Num. : SMAG24R

Model . TOYOTA SIENTA HYBRID 153X CVT
Chassis/Eng# : NHP1707126407/INZ8545424

Contact : 66550005-GRAB 92968649 , 98550048

REAR TAILGATE MECHANISM LOCK ¢ I 265,00 265,00
REAR TAILGATE WEATHER STRIP L% 1 185,00 4SO
REAR TAILGATE WINDSCREEN MOULDING J;I'*"'*’ 7 ,1[; D 2 45,00 7o S0
REAR TAILGATE WINDSCREEN SEAL « ;'.r" Ij i 45.00 TO . 9500
REAR TAILLAMP LOWER BRACKET LR M 7 J 2 83,10 A 1.gq1zjn
REAR TOOL BOX TOP BOARD COVER LR ¢ "— 2 178.00 TSET
REAR TOOL BOX TRAY = A 1 519,00 * 51900
Subtotal before discount 10, 18620
Percentage discount  25% 254055
Sub-total | 7.619,65
REAR BUMPER CLIPS - SET  flin I 50,00 S0 5000
REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR - SET Poma aﬂl I 250,00 & Coasnin
REAR END PANEL INNER TOP GARNISH CLIPS - SET  phe | 2000 o 2000
REAR FENDER INNER TRIM GARNISH CLIPS LR - SET T 2 5000 GO 106D
REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM GARNISH CLIPS - SET  pH M 1 s0.00 X s000
REAR TAILGATE NUMBER PLATE J 3 <oy | 25,00 A 2500
REAR TAILGATE NUMBER PLATE HOLDER 1/ e 4 l.nl} I 50.00 & S0.00
REAR TAILGATE WINDSCREEN SEALANT  pan I 0,00 - 6000

*** This is a computer-generated document which requires no signature ***

page 2



“@}i-51 automarive e LTD

Kaki Bukit AutoHub

2 Kok Bukir Ave 2

#11-17 /#0118 ' Heavy Vehicle #01-08 / Spray Painting #02-27
Singapore 417921 Tel No. - =65 6842 0051 Fax No. - +65 6741 0510
E-Mail . salesizn5 | com sg

Company Reg. No. - 20061 6035C

GST Regisration No. @ 20061 6038C

GRAB RENTALS PTE LTD ESTIMATE
18 8IN MING LANE 201-08 MIDVIEW CITY )
SINGAPORE 573960 Repair Code - CLMI5855
Date in: 12/12/2019
Vehi it 8
Contact : 66550005-GRAB 92968649 , 98550048 ShicieNimi: SMAGAR
Model © TOYOTA SIENTA HYBRID 15X CVT
Chassis/Eng# - NHP1707 | 26407/ INZ8545424
Subtomal before discouny 605,00
Percentage discount (1% 0. (M}
Sub-total 2 G050
Parts-total 244,65
LABOUR
To remove, remnsiall elecinical wining harness, check lightng., and rewire for parking sensor. v 60,00
To remove, reinstall tailgate windscreen (20 15000
To ramove, retnstall roof top trim upholstery, cushion seat, trim garnish. mrim liner carpet. (1o FR) F1% l}ﬂﬂr
T re-spray painting on the rear bootlid, rear end panel, rear fender (L/R), spare tyre panel and rear Qud I}ﬂﬂﬁlﬂ
humper
To prowide labour, workmanship to change the abive domaged bodyparts, repair, re-construct and re- ' P I ﬂﬂ
align body structure. body alignments and damaged consistent to the accident. 4, :I_'-,’ L} . Jsm'
To apply anti-rust chemical on repaired and reploced pancl o 560 1 (M)
T remove, relnstall tailgate mechanism ond check for Tunction - K1}
Labour Total 410,00
Parts & Labour Tatal 11.654.65

*FF Thig is & computer-generated document which reguires no signiture, ***

page 3
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y L LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
- aAs B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industnal Park, Singapore 408833
TEL. B256 3581 FAX: B258 4315

Reg. Mo: 188607198R GST Reg, No. 18-8607188-R

r, T ;. R _: - 'r : _ ration Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL Rel ©  CS/AGI18021980/AyI3n2

(BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE) I“I"II'“‘III
180 CLEMENCEAL AVENUE #03-01 ,

SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRESINGAPORE ~ Dae®  10:03-2020

239924

= i |"'_ -¥ Z'.:I

Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected SMA 624R

Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00

Claim No. C10004881 Excess (§) 0.00

Assign From VY RATILLA Assign Date 131212019
' Make & Model TOYOTA SIENTA HYBRID 73 o 1486

Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018

Chassis No. NHP1T07126407 Colour GREEN

Odometer 147551 Steering IN ORDER

Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM

General GOOD

Size Make Balance

R/H Front Tyre |185/60 R15 HABILEAD & mm

L/H Front Tyre |185/60 R15 HABILEAD B mm

R/H Rear Tyre |185/60 R15 HABILEAD & mm

L/H Rear Tyre |1B5/60 R15 HABILEAD & mm

Descrinption of Damages

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

12122018
Survey held at  N-51 AUTOMOTIVE PL

2 KAKI BUKIT AVE 2
#01-17 KAK] BUKIT AUTOHUB

HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

— e e———




B b ek mk md B ma

it B R R B e s =h =k
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REAR BUMPER

REAR BUMPER CENTER GARNISH

REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR L/R @$65.00
REAR BUMPER SIDE GARNISH LR @5155.00
REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER L/R @%$50.00
REAR BUMPER TOW HOOK COVER

REAR DASH BOX COVER

REAR END PANEL "INNER"

REAR END PANEL "OUTER"

REAR END PANEL INNER TOP GARNISH

REAR FENDER INNER TRIM GARNISH L/IR @$709.00
REAR TAILGATE

REAR TAILGATE "HYBRID" EMBLEM

REAR TAILGATE "LOGO" EMBLEM

REAR TAILGATE INNER PULL HANDLE

REAR TAILGATE INNER RUBBER SIDE GUIDE STOPPER
LR @%19.00

REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM GARNISH

REAR TAILGATE LOCK STRIKER

REAR TAILGATE MECHANISM LOCK

REAR TAILGATE WEATHER STRIP

REAR TAILGATE WINDSCREEN MOULDING @%45.00
REAR TAILGATE WINDSCREEN SEAL {@%45.00
REAR TAILLAMP LOWER BRACKET LR @3$83.10
REAR TOOL BOX TOP BOARD COVER L/R [@$378.00
REAR TOOL BOX TRAY

LESS 25% DISCOUNT

SPECIAL NETT ITEMS

SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS (SN)

SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR (SN)

SET REAR END PANEL INNER TOP GARNISH CLIPS (SN)
SET REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM GARNISH CLIPS (SN)

DEFORMED
DEFORMED
CRACKED

NOT NECESSARY
NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY
CRACKED

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

DISTORTED
DEFORMED
DEFORMED
DENTED
NECESSARY
NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
DAMAGED

cuT

NECESSARY
NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY
DEFORMED
DEFORMED

NECESSARY
DAMAGED
NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY
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850.00 a50.00
209.00 209.00
170.00 170.00
310.00
180.00 180.00
25.00 -
B86.00 686.00
607.00
589.00 596,00
207.00 207.00
1,418.00 1,418.00
1,785.00 1,186.00
78.00 78.00
110,00 110.00
48.00 -
38.00 -
455,00
40.00 -
265.00 265.00
385.00 385.00
80.00 70,00
B0.00 70.00
166.20
756.00 378.00
519.00 519.00
-2,546.55 -1,870.00
7.639.65 5.610.00
50.00 30.00
250.00 200,00
20.00 10.00
50.00 -
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ET EAR FENDER INNER TRIM GARMNISH ELS
@$50.00 (SN)
1|REAR TAILGATE NUMBER PLATE (SN} 25.00 -
1|REAR TAILGATE NUMBER PLATE HOLDER (SN) 50.00 -
1|REAR TAILGATE WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) 60.00 60.00
G05.00 360.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE REINSTALL TAILGATE MECHANISM AND 80.00 80.00
CHECK FOR FUNCTION,
TO REMOVE REINSTALL ELECTRICAL WIRING 60.00 §0.00
HARMNESS.CHECK LIGHTING AND REWIRE FOR PARKING
SENSOR
TO REMOVE.REINSTALL TAILGATE WINDSCREEN. 150,00 120.00
TO REMOVE, REINSTALL ROOF TOP TRIM 120.00 B0.00
UPHOLSTERY ., CUSHION SEAT,. TRIM GARMISH. TRIM
LINER CARPET (TO FR).
TO RE-SPRAY PAINTING ON THE REAR BOOTLID, REAR 1.400.00 BOO,00
END PANEL REAR FENDER (L/R},SPARE TYRE PANEL
AMND REAR BUMPER
TO PROVIDE LABOUR WORKMANSHIP TO CHANGE THE 1,500.00 800.00
ABOVE DAMAGED BODYPARTS REPAIR RE-CONSTRUCT
AND RE-ALIGN BODY STRUCTURE BODY ALIGNMENTS
AND DAMAGED CONSISTENT TO THE
ACCIDENT.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR END
PAMNEL “INNER".
TO APPLY ANTI-RUST CHEMICAL ON REPAIRED AND 100.00 60.00
REPLACED PANEL.
3.410.00 1,980.00
GRAND TOTAL 11,654.65 7,950.00

ADRIAN LING WAI PING
B.Eng.AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-AMMATAI

Licensad Appraiser
DISCLAMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES: - This Report 6 mads sobsty 1o the wes snd benafit of the Cllent nemed on ike frond pags of this Reper




